
 
 
 
 

From: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:57 AM
To: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards
Cc: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; N D; Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Riddle,
Diane@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Arnold, Jane@Wildlife
Subject: RE: Request for Postponement of Scheduled
 
Ladies and Gentlemen,
 
The Prosecution Team has informed the Diverters that we would agree to postpone the hearing date
if we reach a settlement agreement in principle is reached with Ms. Donovan and Mr. Peters. To
date, we have yet to receive an offer. In a telephone conversation on October 4, 2016, Mr. Peters
indicated he and Ms. Donovan would like to start the hearing at a later time of day. The Prosecution
Team does not oppose starting at a later time of insofar as the hearing would still start early enough
to realistically complete the hearing on October 12. We do not otherwise agree to postpone the
hearing at this time.
 
Ken Petruzzelli, Attorney III
State Water Resources Control Board
Office of Enforcement
1001 I Street, 16th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
tel:     (916) 319-8577
fax:    (916) 341-5896
kenneth.petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov
 

From: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 7:22 AM
To: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards
Cc: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; N D; Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Riddle,
Diane@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Arnold, Jane@Wildlife
Subject: RE: Request for Postponement of Scheduled
 
Mr. Petruzzelli,
The Hearing Team received the attached request for postponement from Ms. Donovan and Mr.
Peters.  Please advise the Hearing Team (1) whether the parties expect to complete settlement
negotiations, as represented by Ms. Donovan’s and Mr. Peters’ request, and (2) whether the
Prosecution Team joins in this request for postponement.
 
If you have any question regarding this email, please contact me at (916) 341- 5359, or by email to
ernie.mona@waterboards.ca.gov, or Senior Staff Counsel Samantha Olson at (916) 327-8235, or by
email to samantha.olson@waterboards.ca.gov.
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Ernest Mona
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights
Bay-Delta and Hearings Section 
 (916) 341-5359

 
 
 
 

From: N D [mailto:n.donovan@LIVE.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 4:38 PM
To: Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards
Cc: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards
Subject: Request for Postponement of Scheduled
 
Please find attached our request for postponement of hearing.  Thank you for your
assistance with this matter.
 
Sincerely,
 
Nancy K. Donovan
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